
From: Christel Tham
To: "Benjamin.Tait@international.gc.ca"; bappleton@appletonlaw.com; Cavinder.Bull@drewnapier.com; DBishop@kslaw.com;

dbethlehem@twentyessex.com
Cc: Diana Pyrikova; tennantclaimant@appletonlaw.com; sbustillos@reedsmith.com; blove@reedsmith.com;

nlatif@appletonlaw.com; EMullins@reedsmith.com; Heather.Squires@international.gc.ca; Annie.Ouellet@international.gc.ca;
Mark.Klaver@international.gc.ca; Darian.Bakelaar@international.gc.ca; Krystal.Girvan@international.gc.ca;
Alexandra.Dosman@international.gc.ca; MariaCristina.Harris@international.gc.ca

Subject: RE: PCA Case No 2018-54 Tennant Energy LLC v. Government of Canada
Date: 15 September 2020 08:43:23

Dear Mesdames, dear Sirs,

I write on behalf of the Tribunal in the above-referenced matter,

The Tribunal acknowledges receipt of the Parties’ communications of 14 September 2020, and hereby
orders, by the Parties’ consent, a stay of the deadlines under the Confidentiality Order dated 24 June 2019.
The stay shall be effective from 10 August 2020, until the Tribunal issues its decision on the Respondent’s
10 August 2020 application concerning the Mesa Power hearing videos.

Yours sincerely,
Christel Y. Tham
Legal Counsel

Permanent Court of Arbitration • Cour permanente d'arbitrage
Peace Palace • Palais de la Paix
Carnegieplein 2
2517 KJ The Hague • La Haye
The Netherlands • Pays-Bas
Tel.: +31 70 302 4153
Mob: +31 611 953 304
Fax: +31 70 302 4167 
E-mail: ctham@pca-cpa.org
URL: http://www.pca-cpa.org

***
This e-mail may be confidential and privileged and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify us immediately, you should not copy it or use it for any purposes, nor disclose its
contents to any other person.

***
Ce message est établi à l'attention exclusive de son destinataire et est confidential. Si vous recevez ce
message par erreur, merci d'en avertir immédiatement l'expéditeur. Toute utilisation de ce message non
conforme à sa destination, toute diffusion ou reproduction est interdite.
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